From: Carla White
Sent: Tuesday, February 16, 2016 12:50 PM
Subject: SCBDD Board Meeting for 2/18/16 Cancelled

Press Release
For Immediate Release

The Scioto County Board of Developmental Disabilities regularly scheduled Board Meeting on Thursday,
February 18, 2016 at 6:00 P.M. has been cancelled. A rescheduled date will be announced later. We
apologize for any inconvenience.

-30-

News Media: This Meeting Announcement is being provided in accordance with Ohio Revised Code
Section 121.22 for the purpose of giving required notice of a meeting of a public body. Please publish or
broadcast this notice at least 24 hours in advance of the meeting. Thank you.

Carla Nelson-White

Secretary

Scioto County Board of Developmental Disabilities

2619 Gallia Street

Portsmouth, OH 45662

Phone 740-353-0636

Tell us how we are doing:
http://survey.constantcontact.com/survey/a07e95s3dxIhtr8wumz/start

PLEASE NOTE: All or part of this electronic mail transmission may contain confidential information. If you are not
the intended recipient, you are

hereby notified that any retention or dissemination of this information is strictly prohibited. If you have received this
e-mail in error, please contact us at

sciotocountydd@scdd.k12.oh.us and delete all copies of this e-mail from your system.

If it does not contain information that is confidential by law, this message and any response to it may constitute a
public record, and therefore may be
available upon request in accordance with Ohio public records law. (ORC 149.43)

Thank you.
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